



# More information

- Driver's license.

- Full availability.

# Languages

**English** Fluent Level

**Spanish** Fluent Level

Greek: Native

# Skills

- Leadership Management
- Creativity
- Communication Skills
- Observation
- Responsibility
- Discipline
- Commercial Acumen

# PETROS PAPADOPOULOS

PHYSICAL EDUCATOR & FOOTBALL COACH

# About me

Passionate educator in sports and physical education, specializing in advanced pedagogical methodologies. Experienced in teaching football and sports analysis, promoting the holistic development of students through active learning and teamwork. Committed to fostering a healthy lifestyle in school environments.

## Work Experience

### Football coach

Colegio El Vedat | 09/2024 - now Ug and U12

### Salesman

NIKE | 09/2024 - now

## Sports Analyst

Atlético Levante UD · Valencia | 09/2023 - 06/2024

- Recording matches with the AutomaticTV camera and training sessions with the DJI drone.
- Analyzing and editing videos of training sessions and opponent set pieces using Hudl and Sportscode.
- Collecting and presenting information on opposing players.

## Gym Teacher - Internship

Public Schools of Greece | 09/2022 - 05/2023

- Practical Work at the 4th Primary School of Kalamaria (Thessaloniki). 09/2022 – 01/2023
- Practical Work at the 1st Secondary School of Kalamaria (Thessaloniki). 01/2023 05/2023

Grade: 10.0

#### Faootball coach

Mpepides academy football academy | 09/2022 - 05/2023 Age: U10

#### Soldier - Corporal

National Guard of Cyprus | 07/2018 - 09/2019

#### **Futsal player**

Cyprus National Futsal Team U19 Qualified for the EURO FUTSAL U19, Latvia 2019

## Academic Background

#### Universidad Católica de Valencia · Valencia

Master of Continuing Education International in Training Methodology and Performance Evaluation in Football | 09/24

Thesis: Analysis of Lost Possessions (Atlético Levante)

#### Aristotle University of Thessaloniki

Bachelor of Physical Education and Sports Sciences

Grade: 8.22

Specialization: Football Coach

Modules Studied:

- Research Methods and Statistics
- Sports Psychology
- Ergophysiology
- Biomechanics and Sports Performance Evaluation
- Coaching Children and Adolescents
- Team Coaching
- Sports Pedagogy

Thesis: "The Characteristics of Counter-attacks in the Spanish League in 2021-2022"

Data (2631 counter-attacks) collected from the InStat platform. Analyzed using SPSS analysis software. Conclusions drawn to improve counter-attacks.

#### UEFA B

UEFA título de entrenador | 2022

Soccer Performance Analysis Course

Aristotle University | 06/2023

#### Microsoft office

ICDL Certification | 06/2023